












River	District	Vancouver INVOICE
8683	Kerr	Street
Vancouver,	B.C.
V5S	0A4
Phone: 604-431-5594
Email: @wesgroup.ca

Invoice	To:

Hon. George Chow, MLA for Vancouver Fraserview
112 - 2609 East 49th Avenue  
Vancouver	BC		V5S 1J9

Description: Amount:

Amount $							212.50
General	description:
Special	Event	Use	of	the	Community	Space
for Transit Information Session	on	July	30,	2019	from	5:30	
to	8:00	pm at	$85	per	hour	(2.5	hours)

Subtotal $						212.50

GST	5% $										10.63

TOTAL $						223.13

Notes:	Please	make	cheque(s)	payable	to	EFL	Properties	Limited	Partnership

	 	 	























Split among MLAs; 
CO paid $13.70





Invoice
Date

9/3/2019

Invoice #

SEA2019063

Invoice To

Hon. George Chow
112-2609 East 49th Ave.
Vancouver,

Asian-Canadian Special Events Assoc.

#103 - 618 East Kent Ave. South
Vancouver, BC V5X 0B1,

P.O. No. Terms Project

Sales Tax Summary

 

Total

DescriptionQty Rate Amount

Banner placement at 2019 TAIWANfest 42.00 42.00

GST (1) On Sales@5.0%                                                     2.10
Total Tax                                                                              2.10

$44.10





Split among 24 MLAs
CO paid $78.75

















From:      Joist Payments via WePay

Sent:       Mon 2019-07-22 1:17 PM

To:                        

Subject:                Payment confirmation

You’ve made a $50.00 CAD payment to CCRAC.

This charge will appear on your statement as “WPY*CCRAC” 

Invoice #149

To opt out of these notifications please go here



From:      Joist Payments via WePay

Sent:       Mon 2019-08-12 1:43 PM

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





































Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Chow, George MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account For Period From 6/28/19 to 7/1/19

Payee Name  Total Kilometers 61.00

Payee Address  Total Reimbursement $33.55

Invoice Number MI-070119-AH

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

June 28, 2019 Constituency Office Main/15th - Dollarstore - ReturnErrands and drop offs 28 $ 15.40

July 1, 2019 Deep Cove Sunset Community Centre Canada Day celebration + return 33 $ 18.15

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

61 $33.55

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Note 3: The mileage reimbursement rate increased from $0.54 per kilometre to $0 55 per kilometre as of April 1, 2019. 

Any mileage prior to April 1, 2019 will automatically be calculated at $0.54 per kilometre.

Last Name, First Name



Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Chow, George MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account George MLA - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 7/21/19 to 7/21/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 8.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $4.40

Invoice Number MI-072119-AL

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

July 21, 2019 Constituency Office Moberly Park Vancouver Mela Festival 4 $ 2.20

July 21, 2019 Moberly Park Constituency Offce Vancouver Mela Festival 4 $ 2.20

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

8 $4.40

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Note 3: The mileage reimbursement rate increased from $0.54 per kilometre to $0.55 per kilometre as of April 1, 2019. 

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

Expense Account George MLA  - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 7/19/19 to 7/25/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 54.00

Payee Address  Total Reimbursement $29.70

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

July 19, 2019 Constituency Office (return) The Flag Shop Picking up Flags 16 $ 8.80

July 21, 2019 Deep Cove Mela - Constituency Office Mela Celebration 26 $ 14.30

July 23, 2019 CO office Killarney Postering 8 $ 4.40

July 25, 2019 CO office River District Postering 4 $ 2.20

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

54 $29.70

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

Expense Account George MLA  - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 7/30/19 to 7/30/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 29.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $15.95

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

July 30, 2019 Superstore North Van Janet Routledge Ofiice Picking up Banner 9 $ 4.95

July 30, 2019 Janet Routledge Office MLA George Chow Office Dropping off Banner 9 $ 4.95

July 30, 2019 MLA George Chow Office River District Event drop offs 5 $ 2.75

July 30, 2019 River District MLA George Chow office Bringing back equipment 6 $ 3.30

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

29 $15.95

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

Expense Account George MLA-3486 - Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 9/9/19 to 9/16/19

Payee Name Total Kilometers 28.00

Payee Address Total Reimbursement $15.40

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

September 9, 2019 Constituency Office Vancouver City Hall Meeting with Councillors 7 $ 3.85

September 9, 2019 Vancouver City Hall Constituency Office Meeting with Councillors 7 $ 3.85

September 16, 2019 Constituency Office Vancouver City Hall Meeting with Councillors 7 $ 3.85

September 16, 2019 Vancouver City Hall Constituency Office Meeting with Councillors 7 $ 3.85

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

28 $15.40

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




